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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet 2601

Office of the SDS:(074) 422-65701elefax); Admmistrative Office: (074) 422-3790; Accounting
Office: (074) 422-7501: Supply Office: (074)424-2863: Lobby:Officer of the Day (074) 422-2001

DIVISION MEMORAMDUM

NO. 17 < < /)«O’7'

To: Schools District Supervisors

Coordinating Principals

School Heads, Elementary & Secondary Schools

Wind

From: MARIE €AROLYN B.

VERANO, CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: ANNOUNCING THE RESULTS OF THE DIVISION SEARCH FOR THE BEST IMPLEMENTER
OF THE INTEGRATED SCHOOL HEALTH AND NUTRITION PROGRAM CY 2017

Date: November 6, 2017

1. The Schools Division Office of Benguet announces and congratulates the winners of the Division
Search for the Best Implementer of the Integrated School Health and Nutrition Program (ISHNP)

for CY 2017.
Elementary Category
Rank Name of School District
1 Binga Elementary School Itogon I
2 Lepanto Elementary School Mankayan
3 Alapang Elementary School La Trinidad
Secondary Category
Rank Name of School District
1 Benguet National High School-Main La Trinidad
2 Tublay School of Home Industries -Main Tublay
3 Kibungan National High School Kibungan

2. Awarding of prizes and certificates will be part of the Provincial Nutrition Month Celebration on

December 8, 2017 at the Ben Palispis Hall, Benguet Capitol.

3. We also congratulate all participants for showing support to this campaign of ensuring the access

to health and nutrition services and facilities in schools.

4, Dissemination to all concerned is desired.

References: DepEd Memo No. 140 5, 2017
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